
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 8/31/2013 5:00:18 PM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Fitch, 

Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Association of Women in Regulatory Communications quarterly meeting 

That is my temptation as well. I xm hoping this experience makes me more discerning. For the 
moment, I know Tanner won't accept another dog, so that is probably good! 

Julie 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Aug 31, 2013, at 4:04 PM, "Prosper, Terrie D." <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote: 

I was going to make some joke about needing to be qualified to walk a dog but 
then I realized I'm not qualified because I would steal them all and take them 
home. 

Original message 
From: "Doll, Laura" <1 Lpge.com> 
Date: 
To: "Fitch, Julie A." <julie.fitch@,cpuc.ca.gov> 
Cc: "Prosper, Terrie D." <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Re: Association of Women in Regulatory Communications quarterly 
meeting 

Glad to see they recognize responsible people! Sounds very cool. Perhaps that's an idea for me 
in SF ... 

Original Message 
From: Fitch, Julie A. lmailto:iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Saturday, August 31,2013 02:25 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Cc: Fitch, Julie A. <iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov>: Prosper, Terrie D. <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Re: Association of Women in Regulatory Communications quarterly meeting 

I just got home from my class at Berkeley animal shelter- Pam and I are now cleared to walk 
their dogs as volunteers. Woo hoo! Hot there too! 

SB GT&S 0258996 
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Julie 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Aug 31, 2013, at 12:44 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote: 

> Just landed. Steam rising from my Texas body! 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Fitch, Julie A. [roailto:iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.govl 
> Sent: Saturday, August 31,2013 08:16 AM 
> To: Prosper, Terrie D. <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov> 
> Cc: Doll, Laura; Fitch, Julie A. <iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov> 
> Subject: Re: Association of Women in Regulatory Communications quarterly meeting 
> 
> I now also have a 1 pm meeting. Plus an 11 am that I will try to move. But on the plus side, it 
is 55 in our back yard this morning. Don't envy you two the heat! 
> 
> Julie 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 
> 
> On Aug 30, 2013, at 9:42 PM, "Prosper, Terrie D." <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote: 
> 
»I hear you... 
» 
» Hot in Concord too. My air conditioner is still on. Can't wait to get my PG&E bill... 
» 
» 
» 
» 
» On Aug 30, 2013, at 9:34 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge,com> wrote: 
» 
»I am less fond of our lives than I once was. Maybe its the Texas heat ~ 105 today! Heading 
back to the bay tmrw. 
» 
» Original Message 
» From: Prosper, Terrie D. fmailto:terrie.prosper@.cpuc.ca.govl 
» Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 09:22 PM 
» To: Doll, Laura 
» Cc: Fitch, Julie A. <iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov> 
» Subject: Re: Association of Women in Regulatory Communications quarterly meeting 
» 
»I have to be back by 1 p.m. sharp for a meeting. Sigh. 
» 
» 
» On Aug 30, 2013, at 9:03 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote: 
» 
»I am trying to set this up from Texas and I THINK I have to compensate for time differences. 
»I mean this to be from 11:30 to 1:00 or later! 
» 
» 
» 
» 
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» PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
» To learn more, please visit http://wvvvv.pge.com/about/company/privacv/customer/ 
» 
» <meeting.ics> 
» 
» PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
» To learn more, please visit http://vvvvvv.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 
> 
> 
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
> To learn more, please visit http://wvvvv.pge.com/about/companv/privacY/customer/ 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://vvww.pge.com/about/companv/privacY/customer/ 


